



Daniel Voigt

FULL STACK DEVELOPER

Experienced software developer with a robust background spanning over 5 years in the IT industry, specializing in FullStack and Salesforce development. For a comprehensive understanding of my interests and expertise, I invite you to explore my website, delve into my GitHub profile, and peruse my blog.

PERSONAL INFO

EMAIL

d.voigt1993@gmail.com

PHONE

+49 15256287531

DATE OF BIRTH

05.03.1993

GITHUB

github.com/yidaotus

WEBSITE

www.yidaou.tech

www.medium.com/@yidaotus

WORK HISTORY

Independent Web Developer

04/2023 - present

Self employed, Düsseldorf

- Developing dynamic and responsive web applications using modern FullStack technologies.
- Balancing technical expertise with a creative touch to deliver visually appealing and functional user interfaces.
- Elevating brand identity through meticulously crafted websites, integrating dynamic animations seamlessly into the user interface for an engaging and memorable user experience that leaves a lasting brand impression.
- Assisting clients in transitioning their existing websites and applications to contemporary implementations, seamlessly integrating modern serverless hosting solutions for enhanced efficiency and performance.

Lead Software Developer

05/2021 - 03/2023

Kesselheld GmbH, Düsseldorf

- Responsible for the conception and development of software solutions based on Typescript, React, NodeJS, PostgreSQL, Java, APEX
- In charge of updating web presence based on a modern Next.js / React Stack to improve performance, maintainability, and seo visibility
- Support in the implementation and administration of Salesforce as well as implementation of extensions based on LWC, LWR, Apex and Visualforce
- Support in the design and responsibility of the implementation of business processes in Salesforce using APEX and Flow Builder
- Connection of a Salesforce system to a SAP PI PO partner network and provision of various REST APIs
- Introduction of agile project management based on SCRUM.
- Administration and maintenance of GIT repositories and Linux server
- Code reviews and guidance of interns and working students
- Development and implementation of internal trainings and workshops (e.g. on Git, test frameworks, agile project management)

Junior Software Developer

08/2018 - 05/2021

Kesselheld GmbH, Düsseldorf

- Fullstack development in the languages: Typescript / NodeJS / VueJS, PHP, Java, APEX
- Integration, administration and maintenance of MySQL databases
- Administration and maintenance of Git repositories
- Code reviews and collaboration in release and development management
- Independent rollouts of hotfixes and minor releases
- Participation in and partial leadership of Scrum meetings
- Independent coordination and implementation of development subprojects and interdisciplinary projects
- Support and guidance of interns and working students
- First and second level support

EDUCATION

■ Angewandte Informatik

Fachhochschule Südwestfalen, Iserlohn

09/2013 - 08/2016

LANGUAGES

- German
Native
- English
Fluent
- Japanese
Conversational
- Korean
Basic knowledge
- Mandarin
Basic knowledge

HOBBY/INTEREST

- Learning languages
 - Japanese / Mandarin / Korean and hopefully soon Swedish. Currently I am developing a platform for self-taught language enthusiasts. (Open source on Github)
- Photography
 - Street - and landscape photography
- Travel
 - Preferably to Southeast Asia
- Music and Instruments
 - Guitar / bass and lately piano with jazz background
- Volunteer in the local branch of a democratic party